Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on February 6, 2024 at 2:41 p.m.

04-00316
07-00036
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless 08-00137
Subject: FW: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation in Tennessee
Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:41:10 PM

From: Lisa Foust

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>

Subject: RE: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation in Tennessee

Jodie,

| just realized the initial letter you sent dated November 30, 2023 has the incorrect docket number
on it. Docket No. 08-00137 was an acquisition docket, whereby Telecom Management acquired the
customers of Broadwing. Can you just remove the 08-00137 Docket No. from your letter, and insert
Docket Nos. 04-00316 and 07-00036? And email that letter to TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov

As you can see from the links below, Telecom Management was granted CCNs in 04-00316 and 07-
00036. And we have to cancel CCNs in the docket numbers in which they were granted. These will
be on the February 2024 Agenda.

https://share.tn.gov/tra/dockets/0400316.htm
https://share.tn.gov/tra/dockets/0700036.htm
https://share.tn.gov/tra/dockets/0800137.htm

You can use the same cancellation request letter, just update and refile with 04-00316 and 07-00036
instead of 08-00137. That will make it less confusing going forward. Contact me if you have
questions.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation
in Tennessee

Thank you Lisa!
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From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 4:41 PM
To: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>

Subject: RE: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation in Tennessee
Hi Jodie,

| didn’t see the cancellation request in docket No. 07-00036, which is where Telecom Management
was granted their long distance resale authority. | searched again and found it under docket no. 08-
00137, which is the local resale docket number. | will get this cancellation for both docket numbers
on the February Conference Agenda.

And yes, you are correct, if Telecom Management is requesting to be cancelled, they would no
longer need the bond.

Thanks for clearing up the issue. Have a great weekend!

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
TN PUC

From: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 1:31 PM

To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Cc: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation
in Tennessee

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Hi Lisa,

Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management requested a withdraw of their certificate
during 4Q23 so they would not need the bond — correct?
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From: Mark Lammert <mark@csilongwood.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:33 PM

To: Jodie Grimshaw <jodie@csilongwood.com>

Subject: FW: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation in
Tennessee

Jodie - please handle
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Mark Lammert CPA
President & CEO
Compliance Solutions, Inc.
242 Rangeline Road
Longwood, FL 32750
Main 407-260-1011

Direct 407-794-3500

Fax 407-260-1033
www.csilongwood.com
mark@csilongwood.com

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 12:27 PM

To: peter@pioneertelephone.com
Cc: Mark Lammert

Subject: Telecom Management, Inc. dba Pioneer Management / Bond Cancellation in Tennessee

We have received the attached notice of non-renewal on the bond for Telecom Management dba
Pioneer. This bond must be renewed or the authority granted to Telecom Management, Inc. dba
Pioneer Management to provide telecommunications service in Tennessee will be cancelled for non-
compliance with TCA §65-4-125(j). Please advise.

Thanks,

otiba dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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